

Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)" <afshin.malekzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Skubel, Chris (TBS)" <chris.skubel@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 13 Jul 2017 11:06:54 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-11 Draft LTEP Cab Sub v4 (clean).pptx (8.85 MB)

Hi Afshin, Chris,

As discussed, attached is a draft LTEP deck recently shared with CO/PO. We expect that there are items in here that may require TB/MBC approval prior to release of the LTEP. We are in the midst of discussions with Energy on a revised minute for this item as well and hope to be able to share a draft of that for your input shortly.

Please keep us posted on any discussions with Energy with respect to approvals and timing. Kindly do not circulate this deck further.

Cheers,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca